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Good afternoon, Mr. Clerk:
Please docket this email from JCAR as a public comment in R18-25.
Thank you.

Richard R. McGill, Jr.

Senior Attorney for Research & Writing
Illinois Pollution Control Board

60 E. Van Buren St., Suite 630
Chicago, Illinois 60605

richard.mcgill@illinois.gov (312) 814-6983

From: Eastvold, Jonathan C. <JonathanE@ilga.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 12:24 PM

To: McGill, Richard <Richard.McGill@illinois.gov>; Bilbruck, Shannon O.
<Shannon.O.Bilbruck@Illinois.gov>

Subject: [External] 35 IAC 501; 47 IR 3159

What would the Board think of the following 1 notice changes?:

1. In lines 109 and 110, after "22" add a comma.

2. In line 142, after "property" add a comma. After "and" strike "the".

3. In line 144 after "provide" strike "the" and add "a". After "milk" add a comma.
4, In line 146, strike "high quality" and add "high-quality".

5. In line 147, strike "of".

6. In line 151, strike "which" and add "that".

7. In line 153, after "transported" add a comma.

8. In line 156, after "establishment" add a comma.

9. In line 159, after "threatens" add a comma.


mailto:Richard.McGill@illinois.gov
mailto:Don.Brown@illinois.gov
mailto:Carlie.Leoni@illinois.gov
mailto:Shannon.O.Bilbruck@illinois.gov
mailto:richard.mcgill@illinois.gov





10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 03/27/2023

In line 162, after "welfare" strike "or" and add a comma.

In line 163, after "uses" add a comma. Strike "man" and add "humans".

In line 166, after "establishment" add a comma.

In line 169, after "threatens" add a comma.

In line 187, after "safeguards" add "for". After "location" add a comma.
In line 195. After "requirements" add a comma.

In line 261, strike "East West" and add "East-West".

In line 262, the URL does not work.
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In line 291, after "502" add a comma.

In line 299, after "walkways" add a comma.
Inline 311, after "growth" add a comma.

In line 331, after "erection" add a comma.

In line 354, after "tenants" add a comma.

In line 357, strike "which" and add "that".

In line 376, after "Operation" add a comma.

In line 385, after "treating" add a comma.

In line 414, after "water" add a comma.

In line 425, strike "which" and add "that".

In lines 444 and 447, after "after" add "the".

In line 456, after the second "for" add a comma.
In line 458, after "adopted" add "under the CWA".
In line 459, after "or" add "those".

In line 485, after "confined" add a comma.

In line 486, after "sorting" add a comma. Strike "which are" and add "that is".

In line 494, strike "which" and add "that".
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In line 503, strike "Narrow" and add "A narrow".
In line 519, after "biological" add a comma.
In lines 520-521, strike "as will or" and add "that".

In line 521, change "the" to "those".

In line 522, after "welfare," strike "or".

In line 523, strike "man" and add "humans". After "birds" add a comma.

In line 537, after "requirements" add a comma.
In line 541, after "and" strike "to".
In line 575, strike the second "within".

In line 579, strike "location of" and add "to be".

In lines 582 and 588, change "Start" to "The start".
In line 582, strike "which" and add "that".

In line 583, strike the comma.

In line 623, strike the second "within".

In line 639, after "walls" add a comma.

In line 641, after "holding" add a comma.

In line 643, strike "which" and add "that".

In line 649, after "walls" add a comma.

In line 656, strike "not a" and add "that is not part".

In line 671, strike "in excess of" and add "for more than".

In line 680, strike "from" and add "of".

In line 698, strike "waste handling" and add "waste-handling".
In line 729, after "570" strike the comma.

In line 731, strike the comma.

In line 734, change "does" to "do".
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59. In line 738, strike "facility" and add "facility's". After "to" add "the".
60. In line 739, after "into" add "the".
61. In line 743, strike "man-made" and add "human-made" (twice). After "system" add a comma.

Strike "other" and add "another".

62. In line 747, after "discharge" strike "to" and add "into the".

63. In line 808, after "sampling" add a comma.

Thanks for your consideration.

All the best,

Jonathan

Jonathan C. Eastvold, Ph.D.
Rules Analyst Il

lllinois General Assembly

Joint Committee on Administrative Rules
700 Stratton Building

Springfield IL 62706

217-524-9010
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